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Schroader, Kathy

From: Orjiako, Olver

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 3 05 PM el

To: Schroader, Kathy T
Subject: FW .FGNA GMA Alternative 5 meeting

Attachments: DECEMBER2015 docx

FY!

From: Anderson, Colete
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 7:06 AM
To: Orjiako, Oliver

Subject: FW: FGNA GMA Alternative 5 meeting

fyi

From: Bridget [mailto:bridget@bridge-i-t.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2015 7:52 PM
To: ace

Subject: FGNA GMA Alternative 5 meeting

We need to talk! FGNA meets this Thursday, December 10 at 7pm in the meeting room at the Community of Christ
church (400 NE 179" Street)

Here's why On November 24 by a 2-1 vote, the Clark County Council advanced Madore’s Alternative 4 to the next
steps required for approval of our 2016-2035 county growth management plan. That includes a Final Supplemental
Environmental Impact Statement and a Capital Facilities Plan (how we pay for growth)

But then on December 1, by a 2-1'vote, the Clark County Council approved revised planning assumptions, policies and
land use for our update Doesn’t that make Madore’s second alternative actually number 5? Many reasonable folks

think that should take us all the way back to Square One Regardless, forget about all that you have previously heard
and seen about what and where and why our future growth will unfold.

All these recent, rapid, dramatic and unexpected changes have kept me at my keyboard for too long trying to write a
current status report for our monthly newsletter

Here it1s Now | am going to get some sleep!

Bridget

025771





